C U R R I C U L U M V I T A E

OLUFUNSHO DAVID ADAMOLEKUN, DO, RPVI

(919) 412-6691 · OlufunshoBY@yahoo.com 19 Ridge Road, Jackson Springs, NC 27281

SUMMARY OF EXPERTISE

Dr. Adamolekun is a Board-Certified Vascular Surgeon known for his expertise in diagnosing and treating various vascular conditions. He operates in private practice, consistently delivering highquality patient care and education. His specialties include complex vascular procedures, encompassing endovascular interventions, open surgeries, and minimally invasive techniques.

Key Areas of Expertise:

- Diagnosis and management of arterial and venous diseases in adults, including cerebrovascular conditions (such as stroke and dissection), aneurysms, peripheral artery disease (PAD), deep vein thrombosis (DVT), hemodialysis access, venous insufficiencies, and amputations.
- Extensive knowledge of cutting-edge technologies and techniques in vascular surgery, including angioplasty, stenting, bypass surgery, atherectomies, and thrombectomy.
- Certified Registered Physician Vascular Interpretation (RPVI), proficient in interpreting diagnostic imaging like ultrasounds to accurately assess vascular pathology.
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills, facilitating collaboration with multidisciplinary teams, patients, and families.
- Dedication to continuous education and staying updated on advancements in vascular surgery through active participation in professional societies and conferences.

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS

Pinehurst Surgical Clinic/FirstHealth Moore Regional Hospital Pinehurst, NC Vascular Surgeon	2018 - Present
Scotland Memorial Hospital, Laurinburg, NC Vascular Surgeon	2018 - Present
 Conducted comprehensive evaluations, diagnoses, and treatment plans for patients with vascular disorders. Established and maintained a Vascular Surgery clinic, managing a diverse caseload of patients with vascular conditions. Performed a wide range of vascular surgeries, including endovascular procedures and Open vascular reconstructions, and vascular access surgeries. Participated in multidisciplinary conferences to discuss complex cases and formulate comprehensive treatment plans. Contributed to the education and training of Midlevels, PA and NPs. 	

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

Curriculum Vitae- Olufunsho David Adamolekun, DO, RPVI OlufunshoBY@yahoo.com

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Wayne State University/Detroit Medical Center, Detroit, MI Vascular Surgery Fellowship	2016 - 2018
2-year ACGME accredited vascular training in open and endovascular surgery.	
Jobst Vascular Institute, ProMedica Toledo Hospital, Toledo, OH Visiting Surgery Resident on Vascular Rotation	November 2014
Functioned as senior vascular surgery resident under the supervision of vascular fellow and attending.	
Ohio University, Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine Mercy St. Vincent Medical Center, Toledo, OH Residency	July 2011 - 2016
Completed an AOA/ACGME-accredited, five-year general surgery residency program.	
Provided coverage for neurology/neurosurgery service. Responsibilities included fielding consults, responding to trauma and stroke alerts and management of Neuro-ICU and floor patients.	July 2014 - June 2016
North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Plainview, NY	July 2010 - 2011
Plainview Hospital Post-graduate Internship Program	
As a transitional intern, curriculum included rotation on surgical services (vascular, general, internal medicine, family medicine, OBGYN, emergency medicine, radiology and elective month in plastic and cardiothoracic surgery).	
Also took in-house 24-hr call, attended to rapid response, codes and admitting patient from the emergency department.	
Wheeling Hospital, Wheeling, WV Externship	June 2007
Participated in a 3-week externship program which involves spending a week each on surgery, family medicine and internal medicine rotation. Responsibilities included mandatory attendance of all morning reports and didactic lectures, collected patient history and physical, and presented to the supervising resident or attending physician.	
APPOINTMENTS/COMMUNITY SERVICE	
Verselan Ormeren Den esterent DOO	I

APPOINTMENTS/COMMUNITY SERVICE

Vascular Surgery Department, PSC Chairman	January 2024 - Present
Planning and Development Committee, PSC	2023 - Present
Vascular Surgery Department, Scotland Memorial Hospital Chairman	2021 - Present

March 9, 2024

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

Mercy St. Vincent Medical Center, Toledo, OH

Graduate Medical Education Safety Officer

Serving as a representative for approximately 165 residents on a Graduate Medical Education Committee (GMEC) on several issues regarding educational concerns, resident wellness and safe clinical practices. Participate in monthly Institution Performance Improvement Council (PIC).

Midwest Medical Mission, Santa Domingo, DR

Yearly medical and surgical mission to regional hospital. Evaluation and triaging potential surgical candidates. Surgical procedures include but not limited to thyroidectomies, open cholecystectomies, inguinal and Umbilical hernias.

PAX International Club

Participated in a mission trip to a remote village in Dominica Republic providing basic medical needs to approximately twelve hundred children.

Medical Students for Kids and Wellness in Communities, Weirton, WV Founding Member

An organization of medical students providing supportive care to sexually abused children. Volunteer services also included biweekly cleaning of Comfort House, a temporary safe haven and interview center for victims.

Worked with Comfort House coordinators in organizing an openhouse event and soccer tournament to help raise charity funds and promote physical wellness. 2013 - 2017

February 2007

February 2006 - 2009

EMPLOYMENT

Pinehurst Surgical Clinic/FirstHealth Moore Regional Hospital Pinehurst, NC Vascular Surgeon	2018 - Present
Scotland Memorial Hospital, Laurinburg, NC Vascular Surgeon	2018 - Present
EDUCATION	
Detroit Medical Center/Wayne State University, Detroit, MI Vascular Surgery Fellowship	July 2016 - July 2018
Mercy St. Vincent Medical Center, Toledo, OH Residency in General Surgery	July 2011 - July 2016
North Shore Long-Island Jewish Health System, Plainview Hospital, Plainview, NY Internship	July 2010 - July 2011

March 9, 2024 This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained. West Virginia Osteopathic Medicine, Lewsiburg, WV

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine (DO) Graduate

SKILLS

- Endovascular procedures: EVAR, Angiograms, Dialysis Maintenance
- Open vascular reconstructions: Endarterectomies, Bypass, amputations
- Vascular access surgeries: Open and Percutaneous creation of fistulas and Maintenance
- Patient evaluation and diagnosis
- Multidisciplinary collaboration
- Supervision of Midlevels
- Effective communication and people skills

LICENSES, BOARDS AND CERTIFICATIONS

American Osteopathic Board of Surgery-Vascular Surgery	
South Carolina Medical Board Full Unrestricted License	Active
North Carolina Medical Board Full Unrestricted License	Active
Registered Physician in Vascular Interpretation (RPVI)	
Advance Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)	
Pediatric Advance Life Support (PALS)	

RESEARCH/PRESENTATION

Michigan State Medical Society, Novi, MI *Guest Speaker* Medical management of uncomplicated Type B Aortic dissection. October 2017

June 2010

March 9, 2024

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

Midwest Vascular Society, Chicago, IL

Guest Speaker Novel Endovascular Approach for management of Traumatic Arteriovenous Fistula, Speaker

Rate of Surgical Site Infection after LE Bypass Surgery and 30-day Readmission Rate: Role of pre-operative surgical prep.

A single center retrospective review of medical record registry to determine factors contributing to infection and readmission rates and how to lower cost associated with frequent hospitalization.

June 2013 - 2016

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

American Osteopathic Association American College of Osteopathic Surgeon Ohio Osteopathic Association Society for Vascular Surgery

References are available on request. Case Logs are available on request.